PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

October 14, 2008 CITY COUNCIL - 6:30 P.M.

LIBRARY CONFERENCE ROOM 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Present at the City Council meeting were Mayor J. Arthur Cooper, City Manager Allen K. Henrie, City Treasurer Carla Farnsworth, City Council Members John Orton, Tim Smith, Lori Talbot and Attorney Barry Huntington. Eric Houston and Nick Reynolds were absent.

OPENING CEREMONY

Attorney Barry Huntington conducted the opening ceremony.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Tim Smith moved, seconded by John Orton to adopt the agenda as outlined. The motion passed with all in favor.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

John Orton moved, seconded by Tim Smith to approve the minutes as corrected. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>UP COMING MEETINGS</u> This coming Thursday, the public service commission is looking at lowering the surcharge rate. Mayor Cooper has directed Allen K. Henrie to write a letter on Panguitch City's behalf to have the letter read at the hearing.

EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT - TYLER BRINKERHOFF

Tim Smith moved, seconded by Lori Talbot to table the above item until further notice. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>MAIN STREET - CHERYL CHURCH</u> Cheryl Church was in attendance and gave a report on the tourist season 2008. August was a very good month. The Balloon Festival, Fiddlers Festival and Desperado Duel all went well.

Beginning this month Cheryl is going to start the business luncheons again. The first one will be held at the Flying "M" Restaurant on October 23, 2008 at noon. They will be talking about the past tourist season.

Cheryl reported that the money made from the Panguitchopoly games was enough to purchase an additional bench for the community.

The banners are being repaired and Cheryl would like to purchase some new ones. The cost of them is \$58.00 each. Main Street is hoping to purchase enough banners for all of the poles. They are asking the city to pay half of the cost which would be \$2175.00. The design on the is a rainbow trout and the background color is yellow. Main Street is also purchasing a banner for the billboard.

Allen K. Henrie reported the last sales tax revenue is much higher than last year.

Lori Talbot moved, seconded by Tim Smith to approve up to \$2175.00 to go towards new banners for the light poles. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>BIC BUILDING - ROOM PROPOSAL - MANDY SOPER</u> Mandy Soper made a proposal for the middle classroom on the main floor at the BIC building.

Mandy would like another business in the building, to help bring more people down Center Street. Her plans are to have a craft/gift shop. She will invite vendors from Panguitch and surrounding areas for crafters to display and sell their crafts.

IMPACT FEES

CITIZEN COMMENT

MULTI PURPOSE EVENT CENTER

PENDING BUSINESS

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

CURRENT BILLS The council reviewed the current bills to be paid.

moved, seconded by to pay the current bills. The motion passed with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at p.m.